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January 22, 1986

Professor Amyra Grossbard-Schectman
Department of Economics

San Diego University

San Diego, CA 92182

Dear Amyra:

I have now received the enclosed referee reports on your paper, "A
Theory of Female Labor Supply and Marital Choice." I agreee with
the referees that the paper is not publishable in its current
form. We would, however, be willing to consider a short (10 page)
note, as suggested by the shorter referee, on the interaction
between sorting in the marriage market and labor supply and other
decisions. Because thig revision would involve so much work, we
are unable to promise eventual publication at this time. We would
treat it as a new submission, which would reguire an additional

$40 fee,.
Sincerely,
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Editor
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